Hamza Hummam

Software Developer / Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: hamza.hummam@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2020 - 2018

2018 - 2020

About

Dr. Hamza Hummam is working as Software Developer / Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Hamza Hummam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Full Stack Developer

BS in Software Engineering

Experience	
Software Developer / Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Software Developer / Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023 - 2024
Web Developer (Junior) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020 - 2023

Frack Technologies , Office M7, Plot 4,St 40, G-10/4, Islamabad

Institute of Management Sciences, Peshawar , Pakistan